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NOTICE OF SUSPENSION WITH CONDITION 

Case Nos. 18-72-AI; 18"89-JC 

Notice Issued: March 18, 2019 

RobertA Gross, P 51411, Southfield, Michigan, by the Attorney Discipline Board Tri-County 
Hearing Panel #62. 

Suspension - 48 Months, Effective March 9,2019. 

Respondent was convicted of wire fraud, a felony, in violation of 18 USC § 1343, in United 
States of America v Robert A. Gross, US District Court, Eastern District of Michigan, Case No. 
2:17 -cr-20790-DML-RSW-1. In accordance with MCR 9.120(B)(1), respondent's license to practice 
law in Michigan was automatically suspended effective June 26, 2018, the date of respondent's 
felony conviction. 

Based on respondent's conviction' , the panel found that he engaged in conduct that 
violated a criminal law of a state, in violation of MCR 9.104(5). 

The panel ordered that respondent's license to practice law in Michigan be suspended for 
a period of 48 months and that respondent comply with all terms of restitution imposed by the 
United States District Court in his underlying criminal matter. Costs were assessed in the amount 
of $2,049.11. 
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